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MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 7, 2025

TO: The Honorable Senator Angel L. Bolques, Jr., Vice-Chair
The Honorable Senator Marvin A. Blyden
The Honorable Senator Alma Francis Heyliger
The Honorable Senator Marise C. James, Esq.

The Honorable Senator Franklin D. Johnson
The Honorable Senator Clifford A. Joseph " j ﬂ

FROM: The Honorable Senator Hubert L. F,
Chairman i ‘
Committee on Economic Development ahd Agrlcult re
RE: Notice of Committee Meeting Postponement—

Committee on Economic Development and Agriculture
Dear Committee Members,

Please be advised that the meeting of the Committee on Economic
Development and Agriculture, originally scheduled for Monday, May 12,
2025, has been postponed.

The Committee will next convene on Monday, June 9, 2025, at 10:00 a.m.
in the Frits E. Lawaetz Legislative Conference Room on St. Croix, to
deliberate on the matters previously scheduled for consideration. Formal
notice and an agenda will be disseminated in due course.

We appreciate your understanding and extend our apologies for any
inconvenience arising from this modification in schedule.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please call (340)712-2280 or
email at senatorfrederick@Iegvi.org.
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